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TO: Bidders at Prebid Meeting

FROM: William R. Buie, P.E.
WGLA Engineering, PLLC

RE: Blue Ridge Community College Parking Expansion Project
Addendum #1
WGLA# 21139

DATE: August 27, 2021

Addendum #1 for the above referenced project along with the attachments listed below should be considered
by all bidders and will be incorporated as bid documents for this project. Attachments included are:

-Prebid attendance list
-Prebid meeting notes
-Updated bid form

-minority participation forms

Bidders should consider the notes from the prebid meeting when preparing their bid. Additionally, the
attached updated bid form should be used when submitting the bid. This updated bid form incorporates
updated quantities along with allowance items for haul off of unsuitable material and replacement of
excavated areas with compacted stone. Allowance items will be paid for on a unit price basis if unsuitable soils
are identified and confirmed by the project geotechnical engineer.

In addition to the prebid meeting notes and updated bid form, standard Henderson County minority
participation forms are attached. All bidders must submit either affidavit A or affidavit B with their bid. If
affidavit A is submitted, the minority participation form should also be included. If minority participation
forms are not included with a bid, that bid may be considered non-responsive and disqualified from
consideration.

Please note that all questions must be submitted to our office via email no later than Monday, August 31, 2021
at 5:00 PM. Bids are due by 2:00 PM on Thursday, September 2, 2021.

Thank you for your interest in this project.
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